

<u>51.25%: 108.98</u>

61.6 %: 99.19

# Anzo Capital METATRADER 4 (MT4) USER GUIDE

86.72



# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

1)	INSTALLATION	3
2)	ANZO CAPITAL METATRADER 4 USER INTERFACE	7
	2.1) MARKET WATCH (REAL-TIME QUOTES)	8
	2.2) NAVIGATOR	8
	2.2.1) EXPERT ADVISOR	
	2.2.2) SCRIPT	
	2.3) TERMINAL	10
	2.4) CHART WINDOW	10
3)	CHARTING APPLICATION – VARIOUS TOOLBARS OF MT4	13
	3.1) WINDOW TOOLBAR	
	3.2) CHART TOOLBAR	13
	3.3) PERIODICITY TOOLBAR	14
	3.4) OBJECT TOOLBAR	14
4)	TRADING	15
	4.1) OPENING A POSITION	15
	4.2) CLOSING A POSITION	15
	4.3) PLACING A PENDING ORDER	16
	4.4) MODIFYING/DELETING AN ORDER	17

# 1) INSTALLATION

Run the anzocapital4setup.exe file.

Anzo Capital Limited Setup (32 bit)		
METAQUOTES S End-User Licen for Trading		^
Please read the terms and conditions of the the product install. In this Agreement, unle capitalized terms used herein shall be defin Agreement.		
You and MetaQuotes Software Corp. and g where it shall be installed, either by You or	ereof, constitute a legal Agreement between govern the use of the Product on any computer • third parties. MetaQuotes Software Corp. is a not provide or offers any kind of financial, feed services in any local or international	
Yes, I agree with all terms of this license	agreement	~
Anzo Capital Limited		

Read through the information and click the "Next" button to continue.

Select the installation folder, then click the "Next" button to continue.

Once the installation process has been completed click the "Finish" button.





Once MetaTrader 4 has launched, the user will be prompted to fill in the application form to open a demo account.

A new demo account can also be opened by opening the "File" menu and clicking on "Open An Account".

Proceed to fill in the account details as shown in the image below:

After choosing your preferred leverage and deposit value, click the "l agree to subscribe into your newsletters" check box and press the "Next" button.

Open an Account			?	×
Personal details To open an accou	nt, please fill out all the following fields:			
Name:				
E-Mail:				
Phone:				
Account type:	StandardUSD ~			
Deposit	10000 V USD			
Leverage:	1:500 ~			
	I agree to subscribe to your newsletters			
	<back nex<="" td=""><td>d&gt;</td><td>Cance</td><td></td></back>	d>	Cance	

Once the server appears in the window, select "AnzoCapital-Demo" click the "Next" button.

Address	Company	Ping
💿 AnzoCapital-Demo	Anzo Capital Limited	167.46 ms
o AnzoCapital-Live	Anzo Capital Limited	169.89 ms
😼 Gilgamesh-Demo	Gilgamesh Pte. Ltd.	167.21 ms
😼 Gilgamesh-Live	Gilgamesh Pte. Ltd.	169.86 ms
o TradeSocioCy-Demo Server	Trade Socio Cy Ltd	323.22 ms
add new broker like 'BrokerNam'	e' or address mt.company.com:443	



Keep a record of the Login ID, Password and Investor (read only password) given.

Once the user clicks on the "Finish" button, it will automatically log into the new demo account and the user can proceed to trade.

egistration Wait a little, pleas	e	
Name:	Choon Poh	
Account Type:	demoStandardUSD (1:500)	
Deposit:	10000	
Server:	AnzoCapital-Demo	
Login:	5906	
Password:	bux1ovf	
Investor:	bru6wui (read only password)	
	Please keep your username and passwords in a safe place.	
		 e

#### **Changing Password**

To change the password, open the "Tools" menu and select "Options" from the drop down list.

	File View Insert Charts	Tools	W	indow	Hel	р							
New Order		F9	1	Vew Or	rder 🤞		auto	Trac	ding	11	Į.	4	Œ
•	History Center	F2	T	t, •	M1	MS	M15 N	/130	Н1	H4	D1	W1	MN
	Global Variables								×	- EUR	RUSDs,	M5 1.	1953
6	MetaQuotes Language Editor	F4	Bid			Ask	<	1	^				
-			534		1.1	19562	2	28					
6	Options	Ctrl+O	859		10	9.386	5	27					
1	GBPUSDs	1.31	1757		1.3	31788	3	31					
	USDCHFs	0.95	5658		0.9	95693	3	35					
	USDCADs	1.21	1173		1.3	21212	,	39					

#### Click on the "Change" button.

Options									?	×
Server	Charts	Objects T	rade Expert Advisors	Notifications	Email	FTP	Events	Community	Signals	
		Server:	AnzoCapital-Demo - A	nzo Capital Lir	nited					V
		Login:	5906	Pas	sword:	•••••	••		Change	
			Enable proxy serve	r					Proxy	
			Keep personal setti		at startup	þ				
			Enable DDE server							
			Cnable news							

# Enter the "Current Password" and "New password", then click "OK".

Change Password			?	×
		gh, at least five symbol ent - lowercase, uppero		ast two
Login:	5906			
Current password:		must be the master	password	
(	Change master p	assword		
(	Change investor (	read only) password		
New password:		Confirm:		
	ОК	Cancel		



## 2) ANZO CAPITAL METATRADER 4 USER INTERFACE

There are four main windows in Anzo Capital:

- 2.1) Market Watch
- 2.2) Navigator
- 2.3) Terminal
- 2.4) Chart

The first three main windows can be activated by clicking "View" in the toolbar, then select "Market Watch", "Toolbar", "Accounts" menu sequence.



# 2.1) MARKET WATCH (REAL-TIME QUOTES)

The **"Market Watch"** window shows the real-time quotes of the symbols. Each symbol's Bid and Ask prices are displayed. Double-click on a symbol, or press **"Ctrl+M"** on the keyboard, and the order window will appear.

Right-clicking on the "Market Watch" window to produce the context menu as shown:

- 1. New Order: Enables the window to Open/ Close a position or to place a new Pending Order (can also double click on the symbol).
- 2. Chart Window: Enables the chart of a symbol.
- 3. Tick Chart: Shows the Tick Chart for the selected instrument.
- 4. Hide: Hides the specified symbol from the list in the "Market Watch" window.
- Hide All: Hides all inactive symbols from the list in the "Market Watch" window. Specific symbols will not be deleted if there are open positions or open charts using those symbols.
- 6. Show All: Displays all available symbols in the "Market Watch" window.
- 7. **Symbols:** Enables the window where you can hide/ show the selected instruments.
- 8. Sets: Saves/ Adjusts/ Deletes the custom settings on the "Market Watch" window.
- **9. High/Low:** Shows/ Hides columns with the highest and the lowest prices for each instrument.
- **10. Time:** Displays a column with the arrival time of the latest quote for each instrument.
- **11. Grid:** Hides/ Unhides gridlines in the **"Market Watch"** window.
- **12. Popup Prices:** Opens the real time quotes window for selected instruments.

## 2.2) NAVIGATOR

The Navigator window allows the user to select his/her account, technical indicators, custom indicators, Expert Advisors and the scripts. This window can be activated by pressing "Ctrl+N".

🖥 File View Insert Ch	narts	Tools Window	Hclp	
🗣 - 📄 - 💽 🔶 🙀		🔣 📑 New Or	der 🍐 🄇	6
► + I - / #	Ł	A 🕇 🍫 -	M1 M5	
Market Watch: 07:04:12			1- 1	
Symbol		Bid	As	k
EURUSDs		1.19548	1.1957	5
USDJPYs		109.353	109.38	0
GBPUSDs		1.31765	1.3179	5
USDCHFs		0.95645	0.9568	3
USDCADs		1.21170	1.2121	0
AUDUSDs	E.	New Order	F9	8
NZDUSDs	E.	Chart Window		8
XAGUSDs	-	Tick Chart	Space	5
XAUUSDs		Depth Of Market	Alt+B	2
AUDCADs	\$	Specification		5
AUDCHFs	-			2
		Hide	Delete	8
Symbols Tick Chart		Hide All	1	
Vavigator		Show All		
🗟 Anzo		Symbols	Ctrl+U	
- 🚯 Accounts		Sets	•	
🖶 🗓 AnzoCapital-Live				
AnzoCapital-Der		Spread		
Indicators		High/Low		
Expert Advisors		Time		
Common   Favorites	*	Auto Arrange		
		Grid		
Headline	1	Popup Prices	F10	

# 2.2.1) EXPERT ADVISORS

An Expert Advisor (EA, also known as Forex trading robot, automated Forex trading software) is a program written in the MetaQuotes Language 4 (MQL4), designed to automate trading activities on MetaTrader 4. These EAs allow the user to trade automatically, monitoring the market on behalf of the user and if the user wants, execute trades without direct intervention. On MetaTrader 4, the user can backtest, optimise and trade your Expert Advisor strategies.

#### Installation of an Expert Advisor

- 1. Close off the MT4.
- 2. Locate the windows folder where MT4 was installed.
- 3. Copy the desired EA file into "Experts" folder.
- 4. Open MT4.
- 5. The newly installed EA will be located in drop down menu of as shown below

Symbols Tick Chart	
Navigator	×
Anzo AnzoCapital-Live AnzoCapital-Demo AnzoCa	
Common Favorites	

Once the user's EA is seen in the navigator window, activate Expert Advisors by clicking on the "Expert Advisors" button located at the top of MT4 in the toolbar.

## 2.2.2) SCRIPTS

Scripts are also programs written in MQL4. It is very much like EAs in that it has the ability to open, close and modify trades. However, there are two differences between Scripts and EAs.

The main difference is the way they are used: Expert Advisors are executed each time a new quotation arrives, while Scripts are executed only once when attached to a chart. For example, with a script, the user can implement various sequences of actions for the client terminal, displaying additional messages or setting a stop loss for particular positions.

The other difference is that EAs must be enabled prior to using them, while Scripts do not require enabling.

# 2.3) TERMINAL

The terminal gives you a snap shot of what is going on in the market and what is going on in your account. The window can also be activated by pressing "Ctrl+T".

**1. Trade**: The **"Trade"** tab displays the current open positions of the account, the account balance line and the financial results of open positions, as well as pending orders placed.

**2. Account History**: The **"Account History"** tab displays closed positions, cancelled pending orders of the account, and any other historical event that occurred to the account.

**3. Alerts**: The **"Alerts"** tab contains information about created alerts. The alerts are intended for signalling about events in the market.

4. Mailbox: The "Mailbox" is intended for working with the internal mailing system.

5. Experts: The "Experts" tab displays the record of each of the move that the Experts Advisor has made.

**6. Journal**: All operations and events performed are written to special statistics journals that are represented as text files.

## 2.4) CHART WINDOW

#### **Creating a New Chart**

Click on the icon in the window toolbar (refer to section 3.1). The user can create an unlimited number of chart windows and arrange the charts in any preferred layout as shown below:







#### **Changing Chart Design**

The design of the charts can be customised based on your personal preference. Right-click anywhere in the chart window and select "**Properties**".



This is what will appear in the colour tab of Chart Properties window.



#### These are the changes that can be made in the common tab of Chart Properties window.

Offline chart	Bar chart
Chart on foreground	Candlesticks
Chart shift	O Line chart
Chart autoscroll  Chart autoscroll  Scale fix One to One  Scale fix  1.21130 Fixed maximum  1.16500 Fixed minimum	Show OHLC Show Ask line Show period separators Show grid Show volumes Show object descriptions



## 3) CHARTING APPLICATION – VARIOUS TOOLBARS OF MT4

There are four main toolbar groups:

- 3.1) Window Toolbar
- 3.2) Charts Toolbar
- 3.3) Periodicity Toolbar
- 3.4) Object Toolbar

#### **3.1) WINDOW TOOLBAR**

The functionality of each icon in the toolbar in the order from left to right:



- 1. New Charts: This is to add a chart for any selected symbol from the list.
- 2. **Profiles:** Profile shows a collection of charts on the platform. The default profile will appear on the screen for the first opening of Blackwell Trader. Any changes on the profile will be saved to the Default profile unless it is saved as a newprofile. To create a new profile with changes, click on the "Save Profile As" and create a new profile name. The user may create and remove profiles however the Default profile cannot be deleted.
- 3. Market Watch: Refer to section 3.1.
- 4. Data Window: Select this to make the Data Window appear. Move the cursor to any candle in a chart and available data of the candle will be shown in the Data Window.
- 5. Navigator: Refer to section 3.2.
- 6. Terminal: Refer to section 3.3.
- 7. Strategy Tester: This window appears on the bottom of the platform. This is for Expert Advisors testing.
- 8. New Order: The Order window will appear on the platform. The symbol selected is taken from the current active chart on the platform.
- 9. Meta Editor: This opens a new window to edit Expert Advisors, Custom Indicators and Scripts.

#### **3.2) CHART TOOLBAR**

The functionality of each icon in the toolbar in the order from left to right:



- 1. Bar Chart: If selected, it will display the chart using bars. Can also be accessed by pressing "Alt+1".
- Candlestick Chart: If selected, it will display the chart using candlesticks. Can also be accessed using by pushing "Alt+2".
- 3. Line Chart: If selected, it will display the chart as a line graph. Can also be accessed using by pushing "Alt+3".
- 4. Zoom In: Click to zoom in.
- 5. Zoom Out: Click to zoom out.
- 6. Auto Scroll: If selected, the latest bar will always show on the screen. To see previous bars, deselect the Auto Scroll.
- 7. Chart Shift: Select this to shift the chart to the left, allowing more space on the right side of the chart for future prediction of trends.
- 8. Indicators: Click this to select any indicators instead of using the Navigator window.

- **9. Periodicity:** The user can choose the time periods for each bar/line to represent, from 1, 5, 15, 30 minutes (M1, M5, M15, M30 respectively), 1 hour (H1), 4 hours (H4), 1 day (D1), 1 week (W1) and 1 month (MN).
- 10. Templates: Click to load, save or delete templates as desired.

## **3.3) PERIODICITY TOOLBAR**

The functionality of each icon in the toolbar in the order from left to right:

M1 M5 M15 M30 H1 H4 D1 W1 MN

This is the **"Periodicity"** toolbar. The user can choose the time periods for each bar/line to represent, from 1, 5, 15, 30 minutes (M1, M5, M15, M30 respectively), 1 hour (H1), 4 hours (H4), 1 day (D1), 1 week (W1) and 1 month (MN). This can also be done by right clicking anywhere on the chart and access to the chart settings.

## 3.4) OBJECT TOOLBAR

The functionality of each icon in the toolbar in the order from left to right:

▶ + I -	/	₩.E	F	А	T	\$
---------	---	-----	---	---	---	----

- 1. Cursor: This is the standard arrow cursor by default for selecting items.
- 2. Crosshair: This shows the number of bars, pips and prices at the second point. Press of the two points in a chart. Select Crosshair. Move to active chart window and select the first point. Space and hold down left mouse button and move to the second point. Line connecting the two points will be drawn and the date shows number of bars/ number of pips/price at the second point. Release the left mouse button and all will disappear.
- **3.** Vertical Line: Select the icon, place at desired position. To make changes, double click on selected line and handles (two small white squares) drag to new position or right click near the line to access line properties to make changes. Double click after making changes to remove handles and to place line at a particular time.
- 4. Horizontal Line: This works the same as drawing Vertical line. This function is to draw support and resistance levels.
- 5. Trend Line: This function is to draw a Slanting or Trend line. Select the Trend Line. Place at the first point, hole down left mouse button and select the second point on the line. Trend line will snap to nearest point. Double click to show the handles to check if a proper point is selected. There are three handles in the Trend line. The middle handle is to move the whole line. The two end handles is movable, so that they snap and attached automatically at the end of a handle.
- 6. Equidistant Channel: This function is to draw an Equidistant Channel , which represents two parallel lines that connect maximum and minimum prices.
- 7. Fibonacci Retracement: This function is to draw the Fibonacci Retracement object. Fibonacci Retracement's are put together as follows: first, a trendline is built between two extreme points, for example, from the low to the opposing high. Then, nine horizontal lines intersecting the trend line at Fibonacci levels of 0.0, 23.6, 38.2, 50, 61.8, 100, 161.8, 261.8 and 423.6 percent are automatically shown.
- Text: The text function is to allow text to be written on the chart window. Click on the "Text" button and draw where at where the text is to be placed. Enter the text to be displayed on the chart into the "Text" field and click "OK".
- **9. Text Label:** The text label function is to allow text to be written in the form of a label on the chart window. It works in the same way as the Text function.
- 10. Arrows: This function allows the placement of arrows and other icons on the chart window. Click on the "Arrows" button and select the icon to add to the chart, then click and drag on an area on the chart where the icon is to be placed.

## 4) TRADING

## 4.1) OPENING A POSITION

There are six ways to open a trade:

- 1. Double click on the symbol desired to place an order in the "Market Watch".
- 2. Right click the symbol in the "Market Watch", then select the "New Order".
- 3. Right click on the tab of the "Terminal" and select "New Order".
- 4. Right click on the chart window and select the "Trading", then the "New Order".
- 5. Press the "F9" button.
- 6. Click the **"Tools"**, and select the **"New Order"** from the context menu.

Drder				-		×
GBPUSDs	1.31822	Symbol:	GBPUSDs, Great Britan Po	und vs US Dollar		~
in the second	1.31820	Volume:	1.00 ~			
	1.31813	Stop Loss:	0.00000	Take Profit:	0.00000	-
	1.31809	Comment:				
yuport-Al <sup>frid</sup> yl ymrad	1.31805	Туре:	Market Execution			~
	1.31801	Market Execution				
	1.31796		1 0170 /	1 0100		
	1.31792		1.31789 /	1.31820	)	
	1.31789	Sell	by Market	Buy by	Market	٦
- AVAL	1.31784					
	1.31779			1 x	1.07	
	1.31775	Attention! Th	requested price may		difference with	
	1.31771					

Select the desired Symbol and Volume, then click "Sell" or "Buy" to place the order. Click "OK" to complete the order when the confirmation of the order appears.

The position is now listed in the "Trade" tab of the "Terminal" window.

## 4.2) CLOSING A POSITION

Right click the position in the "Trade" tab of the Terminal window to obtain the context menu and select "Close Order".

S MACD Samp	le l					i la	
					New Order	F9	
					Close Order		Mar
PZ_PSAR_EA				6	Modify or Delete Order		
Examples	rter				Trailing Stop Profit	, ,	17 1/164
			4 Aug 20	~	Commissions Taxes		F Aug 04:00 16 A
Common Favorites			EURU	-	Comments		s,H1
× Order /	Time	Туре	Size	~	Auto Arrange	А	S/L
242699	2017.09.12 07:15:01	sell	1.00	*	Grid	G	0.00000
Balance: 10.000.00	LIED Equity 0.072.00 Margins 1	247 DE Euro		4 15	Managin Jawah 756 60%		

Alternatively, double-click on the open position in the "Trade" tab of the "Terminal" window, opening the order window.

From the order window, click on the "Close (order details) by Market" to close the order.

# 4.3) PLACING A PENDING ORDER

A pending order allows the user to buy or sell a symbol at a pre-defined price in the future. This type of order is used for opening a trade position when future quotes reach the pre-defined level.

There are four types of pending orders available:

- 1. **Buy Limit:** Place a Buy order, provided the future "Ask" price is equal to the pre-defined value. The current price level is higher than the value of the placed order. This type of order is usually placed in anticipation that the symbol price, having fallen to a certain level, will increase.
- 2. Buy Stop: Place a Buy order, provided the future "Ask" price is equal to the pre-defined value. The current price levelis lower than the value of the placed order. This type of order is usually placed in anticipation that the symbol price, having reached a certain level, will continue to rise.
- 3. Sell Limit: Place a Sell order, provided the future "Bid" price is equal to the pre-defined value. The current price level is lower than the value of the placed order. This type of order is usually placed in anticipation that the symbol price, having increased to a certain level, will fall.
- 4. Sell Stop: Place a Sell order, provided the future "Bid" price is equal to the pre-defined value. The current price level is higher than the value of the placed order. This type of order is usually placed in anticipation that the symbol price, having reached a certain level, will continue to fall.

To place a pending order, switch to "Pending Order" from under "Type" in the "New Order" window.

Order					- 0	х
EURUSDs	1.19610	Symbol:	EURUSDs, Euro vs U	IS Dollar		~
An	1.19607	Volume:	1.00 ~	•		
N	1.19605 1.19603	Stop Loss:	0.00000	Take Profit:	0.00000	+
₩	1.19600	Comment:				
	1.19596	Type:	Pending Order			$\sim$
	1.19593	Pending Order				
	1.19589	Туре:	Buy Limit	V EURUSDs 1.	00	
	1.19586	at price:	Buy Limit Sell Limit		Place	
	1.19583	Expiry:	Buy Stop Sell Stop 2017.09.12 12:			-
NM4 M	1.19579	c.p.i.j.	2017.09.12 12:			
	1.19576	Open price	you set must differ f	rom market price by at	least 50 points.	
W7	1.19572					
	1.19569					

After selecting "Pending Order", set the following parameters:

- **1. Symbol:** The type of product to trade.
- 2. Volume: The quantity to trade.
- 3. Stop Loss: A price to close an open position at a less profitable price to the customer than the price at the time of placing the order. If a price is not specified, zero will be entered in this field. The Stop Loss price will be filled in red if an order was closed by the Stop Loss, or the distance between the current price and the Stop Loss price of an open order is less than 10 pips.
- 4. Take Profit: A price to close an open position at a more profitable price to the customer than the price at the time of placing the order. If a price is not specified, zero will be entered in this field. The Take Profit price will be in green if an order was closed by the Take Profit, or the distance between the current price and the Take Profit price of an open order is less than 10 pips.
- 5. Price: Price level at which the order will be triggered.
- 6. Expiry: The execution will be pending if Expiry box is not selected. If the box is selected, the date can be set on the preferred pending order. The selected pending order will be deleted after the specified date.

Click the "Place" button to complete the order. The order can be seen in "Trade" in the "Terminal".

## 4.4) MODIFYING OR DELETING AN ORDER

To modify an order, right click on the open position in the "Trade" tab of the "Terminal" window then select "Modify or Delete Order".

For currently open orders, the Stop Loss and Take Profit can be modified.

For Pending Orders, the Price, Stop Loss, Take Profit, and Expiry can be changed.

Enter new data into the fields then click the "Modify" button to save the new parameters.



#### To delete a pending order, click the "Delete" button.

BPUSDs	1.31827	Symbol:	GBPUSDs, Great I	Britan Pound vs US Dollar	r	
Martine Manager	1.31823	Volume:	1.00	~		
1	1.31818	Stop Loss:	0.00000	Take Profit:		
	1.31813	Comment:				
	1.31808	Type:	Modify Order			`
	1.31804	Modify Order				
	1.31799	Level:	150 v points	Evel: 1	50 v points	
	1.31799	Level: Copy as:	150 v points	s Level: 1	50 v points	
try	1.31794	Copy as: Stop Loss:	1.31954 0.00000	Copy as:	1.31654 0.00000 🜩	
	1.31794	Copy as: Stop Loss: Modif	1.31954         0.00000         €         fy #242699 sell 1.0	Copy as:	1.31654 0.00000 🜩	0
try	1.31794 1.31789 1.31785	Copy as: Stop Loss: Modif	1.31954         0.00000         €         fy #242699 sell 1.0	Copy as:	1.31654 0.00000 🜩	0

Risk Warning: Leveraged trading in foreign currency contracts or other off-exchange products on margin carries a high level of risk and may not be suitable for everyone. We advise you to carefully consider whether trading is appropriate for you in light of your personal circumstances. You may lose more than what you invest. Information on this website is general in nature. We recommend that you seek independent financial advice and ensure you fully understand the risks involved before trading. Trading through an online platform carries additional risks.